From: Cyndella Dore

To: Jennifer White
Subject: Attention council,
Date: August 21, 2023 9:20:02 AM

Attention Council
Dear council members:

| know you are aware of the biosolid fertilizer, that is being spread, and stored by LaSalle Agri in our
township, and that you are doing your best to resolve certain issues regarding the storage of this
product.

| would like to make you aware of the issues we have been having at 267 grey ox ave.

Twice now this product has been spread around our home, also across the road from us.

Each time our property has been engulfed in the thick fog from the particulate from this product.

It covers our organic produce, our trees, our house, our small field, our animals, and us if we are
outside.

Afterwards, when walking around our own property, we get covered in this product, along with our
animals.

The product sits in the field, until we have had several rains to work it in, until then it blows around
causing sore throats, and sneezing.

I am asking for setbacks from property lines, and waterways. This product is so fine, it needs no
wind to travel onto the neighboring properties.

| would also like it to be worked into the ground, rather than have it sitting, and blowing around until
we have had several rains.

| know there are several companies that spread this product, and do a great job, | am not trying to
stop the application of this product. We would just like the product to stay on the host farm, and
not transfer onto ours.

We have been in contact with the company, and the last time this happened, they were contacted
on our behalf, by the ministry of the Environment, and asked to contact us, they never did. They are
well aware of our concerns, and it seems they don’t want to do anything about it.

| am attaching three photos, two of the cloud of particulate that engulfs our property, when they are
spreading. Also one photo of them spreading it the rain.

Thank you
Cyndella Dore
267 Grey Ox Ave
Lucknow On
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